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AMENDMENT 3 

PROJECT NAME: Architectural Services for NCAA Final Four 2025 Improvements 
RFQ #-PublicWorks02012021JEC 

DATE: March 1, 2021 

A. Alamodome Site Visit Questions:

1. What is the project timeline?
Answer:

a. Responses due: March 18, 2021 at 10am CT
b. Evaluations: May 2021
c. Anticipated City Council: August 2021
d. Design: 1 year
e. Construction: 1 year

2. Is there a design standard for the Alamodome?
Answer: There is no design standard for the Alamodome, but any improvements will be subject
to CoSA’s Historical Preservation Office review and acceptance.

3. Where are the areas be constructed?
Answer: Work in the Upper Concourse will include the 4 corners and the South Eyebrow.

4. Any design work on the Northside of the Alamodome?
Answer: No design work will be completed at the Northside of the Alamodome.

5. Only Level 5 of the Eyebrow will be designed?
Answer: Yes, only level 5 of the South Eyebrow will be designed.

6. Will the time frame change due to the tight schedule?
Answer: No, we will follow Public Works procurement process. Project must be complete by
December 2024.  Earlier would be best.

7. Will Public Works be part of the project management?
Answer: Yes, Public Works will be part of the project management.

B. Alamodome Site Visit Sign In Sheet: Attached
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NAME           ORGANIZATION         EMAIL 

Jaime E. Contreras PW – Contract Services Jaime.Contreras@sanantonio.gov  

Earle Mundell PW – Contract Services Elare.Mundell@sanantonio.gov  

Erik Waldman TVS Design ewaldman@tvsdesign.com  

Chris Lamberth TVS Design clamberth@tvsdesign.com  

Kasi Tallapaneni SRI Global Inc. Kasit@srigl.com  

Melissa Douglas Douglas Architects mdouglas@douglasarchitects.net  

Daniel Sheerer GSC Architects Sheerer@gcgarchitects.com  

Jorge Olivares Jose I Guerra, Inc. jolivares@guerra.com  

Randy Hohlaus Munoz & Company, Inc. hohlaus@munoz-co.com  

Javier Paredes Munoz & Company, Inc. javier@munoz-co.com  

Claudia Carlos Munoz & Company, Inc. claudia@munoz-co.com  

Dick Lew Gensler Dick_lewis@gensler.com  

Sarah Watson Beaty Palmer Architects swatson@beatypalmer.com  

Angel R. Garcia Marmom Mok garcia@marmonmok.com  

Bibian Nunez Jr. Marmom Mok nunez@marmonmok.com  

Roland De La Garza Marmom Mok rdelagarza@mamonmok.com  

Gregory Houston Marmom Mok houston@marmonmok.com  
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NAME           ORGANIZATION         EMAIL 

Curtis R. Blankenship Jensen Hughes cblankenship@jensenhughes.com  

Mark Beavers PW - CoSA Mark.Beavers@sanantonio.gov  

Brian Orebaugh PW - CoSA Brian.Orebaugh@sanantonio.gov  

Guillermo Moya Alamodome  Guillermo.Moya@sanantonio.gov  
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